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lj' irst Dog’ Given Regal Treatment

By a nderaon

As beﬁts the First Dog of,
the nation, President Nixon’s
handsome Irish setter, King

Timahoe, has traveled cross,

country in a luxury class Alr
Force jet.

Last summer, instead, he dis-.
.patched the -presidential mutt
'from Washmgton to San Cle-
mente, Calif,, in a remodeled
707 with the same pampering
‘usually accorded high offi-
icials,

President Nixon leans to-
ward the Franklin D, Roose-
velt rather than the Lyndon,
B. Johmnson school of dog-
handling. FDR also treated
his Scotty Fala to luxurious

beagles by their. ears,

This elevation of pets has
been & -ruler’s prerogative
since the. Emperor Caligula
gave his horse, Incitatus, a
retinue of slaves. and an-
nounced the horse would be
made: 8 consul: Mr. Nixon, in
this tradition, summoned King
Timahoe to San Clemente last
summer, - At Andrews  Alir
Force Base, ocutside Washing-
‘ton, officers were wryly in-
formed only that an “import.

trips, while LBJ hoisted his:

ant personage” would accom-!
pany White House aides tol
'California.

To their astonishment, bhe
“important personage” turned’
out to be the dog, tongue loll-
iing, coat sleek as a four-star
general’s. One antl-canine
member of the traveling party’

said King Timahoe was treat-i
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ed more like a dignitary than
Elephants, Too

The White House has not

limited the space on presiden-

tial planes to dogs. In June,

when the President sent a

group of governors, senators
and congressmen to uIndochmal

back some artificial animals,
At Saigon, the distinguished
passengers became entranced

by some glazed ceramic ele.
i phants, Republican and: Dem-

ocratic bigwigs alike sent out

{ government underlings to buy

them as status gifts for GOP
friends.

En route back to Washing-
ton, the elephant-buyers de-
cided it would be politically.
disastrous for news photogra-.
phers {o catch them deplaning’
‘from a “war mission” laden
‘with expensive, silly looking:
elephants. The Customs Bu-
ireau had already agreed to.
.clear them with whatever
gifts they brought in, so the
stage was set for the great
elephant smuggle, - !

The sumptuous Air Force:

‘airliner taxied.in. Newsmen -

.and cameramen rushed up.,
iSomber as only all-night par-
tiers and brainwashed briefees[
can be, the delegates told of |
the ordeals they had gone‘
through, ‘
- Only after the newsmen had!
left were the glazed elephants’
quietly unloaded and deliv-|
ered to the delegation mem-:
bers. :

Footnote: The VIP traffic at
i, P~ S, )
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to study the war, they airlifted:
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Christmas time. No less than}
nian

) picl‘{edu ~{1p- “around- o

would rob Rep, Johri Mos§
Calif) of either the ‘gavel he

Y

T

four—*“classified” piane loads

of jinketeering congressten
and officials arrived at the’
base with Santa loads of gifts
lfor themselves and friends.
These included  furniture,
lamps, vases, $1,000 antiques,
all hauled through Andrews
gates while customs agents
looked the other way. Ordi-
nary citizens can bring in only.
$100 worth of duty-free gifts.’

Phony Reforms

Instead of unseating the
House’s encrusted chairmen,|
the House Democratic caucus:
seems more intent upon tak-.
ing chairmenships away from.
some of the most'vigorous’
younger members.

This is the effect of Rep
Julie Butler Hansen's milksopl
proposals to reform the House:
seniority system. )
* What happened s clear,:
Mrs. Hansen and 10 colleagues
on a select committee worked
so hard to find a compromise
which would get past the
House leadership that they
scuttled reform.

The proposals explicitly
block democratic elections of
committee chairman to the de-
light of the creaky octogena-
rians and septuagenarians who
rule Congress. And a proposal
intended as a mild reform
actually will knife some of
Congress' hardest workers.

This is a clause that would
bar a congressman, no matter
how efficient he 1is, from
chairing two legislative sub-

committees,
g ey

i

For example, itl

has used to protect freedom
of mformatld%\%el one he
has wielded. in beh f. of in-.

vestars: Sed u :

It would reduce the powex
of Rep. Henry Reuss, (D-Wis.)
to fight the polluters ‘or the
greedy bankers, dependinig oh
which subcommittee he would,
lose. Rep. Dante Fascell .(D-
Fla.) would have to give up hig
power .to reform law enfoz‘c&-
ment or lose his effectlvene
on Latin American affairs, o

Other  dynamie.. younge
members with two comxmttees
include Reps. L. H," Fountam
(D-N.C.), the drug mdustry re-
former; Leonor Sullivan’' (-
Ma.), the truth-in:lending ! ‘
tler; -John: Dingell (D-Mich?),
enemy- of thé Penn Central

giveaway, and John" -Blatnik
(D-Mich)), ~another  -anti-pél.
luter, S

. Two - of -the. - House’s - fi
blacks, typically, would have:
ito give up subcommittees
:One, Charles Diggs (D-Mich.
,would lose_ either his leader:
shxp in fights for- Washington’
'poor or his “top job ox tn

]Afrlcan Affairs subcommitte

i The most’ironic aspeet of!
‘the reform is that it would
.low such ancient husks as Bil
lColdmer (-tll)l-Miss.) to keep on'
eading e powerful Rule
.Committee, %%F’Wm:ld forc
.erght Patman (D-Tex.), 7

the only one of the anclent

' still fighting like a young lion
to sgp down fro of. hi

Mps



Memorandum W, R. Wannall to Mr, C, D, Brennan

Re: Central Intelligence Agency'’s Involvement in
Attempts to Assassinate Castro

In February, 1967, Secret Service advised columnist

ﬁrewuﬁearsoﬁ—contacted“formefiehref“iusticeWWarren—concerning”““’

information in possession of Attorney Edward P, Morgan, former

—Bureau Inspector.. Morgan -alleged formexr Attorney General . o

Kennedy organized group to kill Castro. Subsequently, after
Castro learned of plot, he decided to utilize same procedure to
kill President Kennedy and hired Oswald to do the job., On
3/17/67, White House requested Bureau interview Morgan con-
cerning assassination of President Kennedy. »

Morgan was interviewed on 3/20/67, Due to attorney-
client relationship, Morgan would not identify persons who
furnished information concerning assassination, Morgan alleged
his clients were used by a Goverament Agency (obviously CIA)
to plot assassination of Castro and that Castro learned of plot
and thereafter dispatched teams of assassins to U. S. to !
assassinate President Kennedy. He stated that the information
attributed to Drew Pearson probably arose as a result of
comments MOrgan made suggesting that Lee Harvey Oswald ''was,

not the only person involved'" in the assassination of Pre31dentj

iKennedy. Morgan furnished no information to the effect Castro
hired Oswald to assassinate Kennedy and we developed no such

information during our extensive investigation of the Kennedy
assassination, Results of our interview with Morgan together-

: nation we previously had concerning L
plot to assassinate Castro, was furnished
. ¥White House, Attorney General, and Secret Service on 3/22/67.

_ We have no information concerning the other five CIA
- alleged assassination plots against Castro.
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The Washington Merry-Go-lRound

-By ]ack Anderson

Locked in-tihe darkest re-
cesses of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency is the story of
six - assassination attempts

For 10 years, only a few key
people have known the terri-
:ble secret. They- have sworn
jnever to talk. Yet we. have
Jearned  the. -details - from
sources whose cxedentmls are
beyond question. .

We spoke to John McCone,
who headed the CIA at the

time of the assassination at-

tempts. He acknowledged the
idea had been discussed inside
the CIA "but insisted it had
been’ “rejected ~immedi-
ately.,” He vigorously  denied
that the CIA had ever partici-

+ ipated in any plot on Castro’s

1l1£e Asked whether the at
ltempts could have heen made
W]th his knowledge, he re-
(pllcd “It congm:we hap-
pened.” '

We. have complete confi-
dence, however, in our
isources, * -

The plot to Lnock ofi Castxo
began as part of the Bay of
Pigs operation. The intent was
to eliminate the Cuban dicta-
. . .

)

against Cuba’s Fidel Castro. - o
° down without the. charismatic

tor before the motley mvad
ers landed on the island. Their
arrival was expected to touch
off a general uprising, which
the Communist militia’ would
have had more trouble putting

Castro to lead them. .
After .‘the . first attempt

failed, five more assassination

teams were sent to Cuba. The
last team reportedl.y'made it
to a rooftop within shooting

-distance of Castro before they

were -apprehended. This hap-

pened around the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 1963.,

Nine months later, P1e51-'
dent’ Kennedy was gunned

down in Dallas by Lee Harvey.

Oswald, a. fanatic who -pre-
viously had agitated for Cas-
tro in New Orleans. and had
made a mysterious trip to the
Cuban Embassy .in " Mekico
City.

Among those privy lo the
CIA conspiracy, there is still a
naggingsuspicion—unsup-
ported by the Warren. Com-
mission’s findings-~that Cas-
tro became aware of .the U.S.
plot upon his life and some-
how recruited Oswald to retal-
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jiate against President Kén-
nedy. _

To set up the Castro assassi-
nation, the CIA eénlisted Rob-
ert’ Maheu, a former FBI
agent. with shadowy contacts,
who had handled other under.
cover assignments for the CIA
out of his Washington public
relations office. He later
moved to Las Vegas 60 head
up billionaire Howard Hughes'
Nevada operations. o

Maheu recruited John Reo-
selli, a- ruggedly handsome
zambler with contacts {n both
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arrange the as-

sassmatlon The dapper, hawk- )

faced Roselh formerly “mar-
ried to movie actress June
Lang, .was & power in the
movie industry until his con.
viction with racketeer Willie
Bioff in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown., The
CIA assigned two of its most
trusted operatives, William
Harvey and James (Big Jim)
O’Connell, to the hush-hush
murder mission. Using phony
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line
up the assassination teams.
The full story reads like the

seript of a James Bond movie,

I

Y

TP
Rei L1t Tovibisrid] .
A

e

ot S0 g3

o

4{}(’! Qidpnadl
Tie,

T
5 R o~
Sir 9, Lea

[
complete with secret trysts at i
glittering Miami Beach hotels
and midnight powerboat :
dashes to secret landing spots
on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro:
selli’s boat was shot out from
under him.’ -

For the first try, the CIA .
furnished Roselli with special | -
poison capsules to slip into -
Castro’s food. The poison was
supposed to take three days {6
act. By the time Castro died, '
his systém would throw off all ¥~
traces of the poison, so he
would appear to be the vietim .,
of & natural if mysterious ail-
ment.

Roselli. arrangéd with =&
Cuban, related to one of Cas-,
tro’s chefs, to plant the deadly -«
pellets in the dictator’s food.
On March 13, 1961, Roselli de- .
livered the capsules to hie con-
tact at Miami Beach's glamor-
ous Fontainebledau Hotel. L

A couple of weeks later, just .
about the right time for the ¢ ¢
plot-to have been carried out,
a report out of Havana zaid
Castro - was ill. But hLe re-
covered before the Bay of Pigs: |
invasion on April 17, 1961,

Four more attempts were .
made on Castro's life,
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- Locked in the darkest re-
cesses of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency is the story of|
six  assassination attempts|
against Cuba’s Fidel Castro.

For 10 years, only a few key
people have known the terri-
ble secret. They have sworn
rever to talk. Yet we have
learned the details from
sources whose credentials are,
beyond gquestion.

We spoke to John McCone,
who headed the CIA at the
itime of the assassination at-
xtempts He acknowledged the
l1dea had been discussed inside
‘the CIA but insisted it had
been “rejected immedi
ately.” He vigorously denied
that the CIA had ever partici-
pated in any plot on Castro's
life, Asked whether the at-
tempts could have been made
with his knowledge, he re-
plied: “It could not have hap-i
pened.”

We have complete confi-
dence, however, in our
sources.

The plot to knock off Castro
began as part of the Bay of
Pigs operation. The intent was
to_ ehmmate the Cuban dictas

e g ez

-

tor before the motley {nvad.
ers landed on the {51&%4d. Their
arrival was expected to touch
off a general uprising, which
ithe Communist militia would
have had more trouble putting

" down without the charismatic

Castro to lead them.

| After the first attempt
failed, five more assassination
teams were sent to Cuba. The
last team reportedly made it
to a rooftop within shooting

were apprehended. This hap-
pened sround the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 1963,

Nine months later, Presi-
dent Kennedy was gunned
down in Dallas by Lee Harvey
Oswald, a fanatic who pre-
viously had. agitsted for Cas-
tro in New Orleans and had
made a mysterious trip to the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico
City.

Among those privy to the
CIA conspiracy, there is still a
naggin g suspicion—unsup-
ported by the Warren Com-
mission’s findings—that Cae-
tro became aware of the U.S.
plot upon his life and some-
how recg'uited Oswald to retal-

- mtee e

distance of Castro before they ,
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Jate agamst President. Ken-

U

nedy
To set up the Castro assassi-
nation, the CIA enlisted Rob-
brt Maheu, a former ¥FBI
agent with shadowy contacts,
who had handled other under.
cover assignments for the CIA
out of his Washington public
relations office. He later
‘moved to Las Vegas to head
‘up billionaire Howard Hughes’;
:Nevada operations.
| Maheu recruited John Ro-
selli, a ruggedly handsome
Gambler with contacts fn-both:
the American and Cuban un.
derworlds, to arrange the as.
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
ifaced Roselll, formerly mar-
‘ried to movie actress June
‘Lang, was a power in the
movie industry until his con-
viction with racketeer Willie
Bioff in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The
CIA assigned two of its most
trusted operatives, William
Harvey and James (Big Jim)
O’Connell, to the hush-hush
murder mission, Using phony
names, they accompanied Ro-;
selli on trips te Miami to line
up the assassination teams.
The full story-reads like the

seript of a.James Bond movie,

complete with secret trysts at .
glittering Miami Héach hotels :
and midnight powerboat
dashes to secret landing spots -
on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro- -
selli’s boat was shot out from ,
under him, )

For the first try, the CIA .
furnished Roselli with special -
poison capsules to slip into-
Castro's food. The poison was
supposed to take three days to
act. By the time Castro died,
his system would throw off all
fraces of the poison, so he
would appear to be the victim
of a natural if mysterious ail-
ment. ) .

Roselll -arranged with a’
Cuban, related to one of Cas-
tro’s chefs, to plant the deadly
pellets in the dictator’s food.
On March 13, 1961, Roselli de-~
livered the capsules to his con--
‘tact at Miami Beach’s glamor-.
ious Fontainebleau Hotel

A couple of weeks later, just,
about the right time for the
plot to have been carried out,
a report out of Havana said
Castro was ill. But he re-
covered before the Bay of Pigs
invasion on April 17, 1961,

Four more attempts were
made on Castro’s life, .

© 1971, BenisNeClure Srnicsicring.
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By -Jack Anderson Waltors
i || The plot to kill Cuban die. | |behind thc Trujillo and Dxcm " The Jast-survi other, Soyars T
tator Tidel Castro, hidden for assassinaubns. Sén, Ted Kenn y KOS mass), Tele. Room "
X 10 years from the publie, raises 3. Did the late Robert Ken— could give us no insight. His H‘olm'es —
i | |some ugly questions that high  |pedy know about the assassina- LR b s iied Cong -
: officials would rather keep tion -attempts? After the Bay andy -

LAt T e e

buried deep inside the Central
Intelligence Agency.

1. Has the CIA tried to as-
sassinate any other leaders?

(John McCone, who headed the

CIA during the six attempts
to knock off Castro, denied
emphatically that the CIA has
tried to kill anyone. But ex-
Sen. George Smathers, one of
John F. Kennedy’s closest
friends, told us the late Presi- ;
dent suspected that the CIA'
had arranged the shootings of
the Dominican Republie's Ra-
fael Trujillo in 1961 and South!
Vietnam's Ngo Dmh Dlem in
1963. '

2. Did President Kennedy
personally sanction the -plot
against Castro? The prepara-
rations to assassinate the" Cu-
ban dictator began during the
last months of the Eisenhower
administration .as part of the

Bay of Pigs scheme: All sixi

‘attempts, however, were made
.during 1961-63 when Mz, Ken-
-nedy

;idea was too wild to discuss.
‘Subsequently, Mr.

occupied the: -White
House. Smathers told us he
once spoke to the late Presi-
dent about assassinating Cas-
tro. Mr. Kennedy merely
rolled back his eyes, recalled
Smathers, as if to indicate the

Kennedy
told Smathers of his suspicion

that the CIA m'a!__have been|

et

of Pigs fiasco, Presulent Ken-
nedy swore to frlends he

would like “to splinter the CIA
in a thousand pieces and scat-
ter it to the winds.” He put
his brother, Robert, in c¢harge
of the CIA with instructions
to shake it up. The CIA made
five attempts on Castro’s: life

Robert Kennedy was ndmg
'herd on-the agency. : -

4, Could the plot against
|Castro have backfired against
‘Presxdent Kennedy? The. late
'President was murdered nine
months after the last assassi-
nation {eam was _caught on a
Havana rooftop with high-
powered rifles. - Presumably,
they were subjected to fiend-
ish tortures until they told alr
‘they knew. None of the assas-
sination teams, however, had
direct knowledge of the CIA
involvement. The CIA insti-
gators had represented them-
selves as oilmen seeking re-
venge against Castro’ for his
seizure of oil holdings.

PLOT BACKFIRE? -

Former associdtes - recall
that " Robert Kennedy," deep
ly despondent, went into semi-
seclusion after his brother’s
assassination. Could he have
been tormented by more than
natural grief? He certainly
Jearned that the assassin, Lee
‘Harvey Oswald, had. been ac-
twe in the pro- Castro move-

=%

Mexito TY5 visit the Cuban
Embassy a few weeks befors,
the dreadful day in Dallas,;
Could Bob' XKennedy - have!
been plagued by the terrible!
thought that ‘the CIA plot,
which he ‘must at least have,
condoned, put into motxon'
forces' that may have ‘brought’

dom? ) = S

after the Bay of Pigs. while -

‘ment and had traveled to! -

ahout . h1s brothers mau'tyrl

attempts against Castro, he
said. He was aware, he volun-
teered, only that Sen. Smath-
ers had talked to the ‘late
President ‘about ehmmatmg

Castro.

Smathers told ug that Pre51
dent Kennedy seemed “horri-
fied” at the idea of political,
“I remember;

assassinations.

mous

him- saying,” recalled Smath-
ers, “that the CIA frequently,
d;d things he didn't know|
about, and he was unhappy!

1about- it. ‘He complained that i / :
the_CI é was almost autono- ' 37. % -
; M)
&

B

Times Herald

~The Washington Post i?'\ ‘_g_,_\/
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The Washington Daily News

The Evening Star (Washington) ..
"The Sunday Star (Washington)
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The Daily World
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CIA had - arrangeu 0™ have

Diem and Trujillo bumped off.
He was pretty well shocked

about that, He thought it was
a stupid thing to do, and he
wanted to get control of what
{the CIA was doing.”

But McCone, dlsadreemd
vigorously, told us that “no
plot was authorized or imple-
mented’ to assassinate Castro,
Trujillo, Diem or anyone else:
. “During those days of ten:

smn rthere was. a wxde spEc-
trum of plans ranglng from,
one extreme- to another”
McCone sdmitted. “Whenever
this subjact (assassinating Cas--
tro) was. brought up—and it
was — it was rejected imme-
.diately on two grounds. First,”
it would not be eondoned by
anybody. Second, it wouldn’t
have achleved anything.”

‘There was also ‘tatk.in hig‘z
places McCone acknowledged
;of supporting’a coup.to oust:
:Diem. The former CIA di-
rector said he had argued-
against this at a secret session
with-both Kennedy brothers.
He had contended.that there
was no one. strong enough to:
take Diem's place and that a
coup, therefore, would bring.
“political upheaval.” -~ *

“I told the President and
Bobby {ogether,” recalled Me-.,
woems= — - Cone, “that if I'were running.
a baseball team ‘and had only’ .
one pitcher, 1 wouldn’t tal«.e v
him out of the’ game -
| The November," 1983, coup

‘caught the United btat(‘.‘a com-.

"pletely- by surprise, ‘he said.”

While the’ plotters were mov—
»ling on the palace, “he -said,

N then- Ambassador IIem'y Cabot

‘Lodge was .visiting Diem.

‘Adm. Ulysses Shdrp, then our’

‘Pacific commander, -had : also

ibeen -present, " but -lnd left
early to go to the az*:po*t .

McCone* said* " -President
Diem escaped . through g tun-
net but was. caught in nearby
Cholon and "shot m a statxon
wadon
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- Castro became aware of assassination plot and somehow recruited

1

.intelligence data through hoodlum element, including Sam Giancana. i
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Memdrandif “toneérns Jack Anderson s, column in 1/18/71
"Washington Post,'" which indicates Central’ Intelllﬂence Agency
(CIA) made six atuempts to assassinate Premier Fidel Castro.)‘

Anderson claims CIA's first attempt began as part of
Bay of Pigs operation (1961); after it failed sent five .more
assassination teams to Cuba; and among those privy to CIA conSpirac$
is suspicion, uunsupported by Warren Commission's findings, that

Lee Harvey Oswald to retaliate against President Kennedv with
regard to first attempt, Anderson stated CIA enlisted

former FBI Agent, who recruited gambler John Roselli to arrange
assassination, :

CIA's involvement in Castro assassination plan first
came to our attention in 1961.~ At that time, we conducted s

investigation of v1olat1or_gi_ﬂnau;hgx;zgd_Enhl;fat1on or use of {:
Communications Statute by arrested in- f%
Las Vegas, Nevada, by local authorities onr wire tapping charge. :
Our investigation determined this involved[:::::]who stated
coverage was instituted in behalf of CIA's efforts to obtain Cuban =

was in contact Wwith Giancana throuﬁh services of John Roselllf
another hoodlumn. 4H¥“ﬂﬂﬁsﬂ— - ) Sl
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| On 5722761, we Iurnished facts to -then —

sorders that CIA should never undertake such steps again without

Attorney General Kennedy. On 5/9/62, Kennedy stated he had issued,,

7

first checking with Department of Justice. On u/O/67 all infor-
nation in our files concerning this matter was furnlshed to ‘

jjAttorney General and Deputy Attorney General‘?ﬁﬁéﬁﬁ__ - &'
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Dear
I would like to expreas my appreciatlon for the
kind remarks contained in your letter of Januﬁ}‘y 12th. It was
thoughtful of you to write as you did and I am pleased that the
activities of the FBI meet with the approval of you and your
associates. Ihope that my endeavors will continue to merit
v your support.
Sincerely yours, —
I, Bigar Joowed gd-39-27
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Sullivan
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Bishop
Brennan, C.D.
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January 12, 1971 Mr., Mobr._.4——

,,,,, - s s v s e S ‘ Mr f Blshop (s
& Mr. Brem:umi"D..~

Mr! Callahat._.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Mtz Casper_|

HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED Mr; Conrad|.
DATE 07-D2-2007 BY 60324 auc baw/srs/lay My, Felt. | ..
/__ Mr. Gale......fe.
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Honorable J, Edgar Hoover M Wt

. Federal Bureau of Investigation <. et : Mr. Soyars|..._
Washington, D. C.

S )&r f Sullivan
\

Dear Mr. Hoover:

My colleagues and I &are~very indignant at the
stupid and vicious articles of Jac derson, whose
unethical newspaper activity 18 well xnown,

We would like to say that we have pgreat respect
for you and your fine work iIn defending and protect-
ing this troubled country.

Sincerely vours,

[ ]
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. Darlington Phones:

'2‘. AN ‘.',

Scnator, 19th District - .

Grant,-lowa, Lafayette, Green ™™
.and Richland Counties - I

Chairman, Committee on Kevisions
Repeals and Uniform’ Laws

Vice-Chairman, Committee: o’ .
Conservation

Vice-Chairman, Commmce on
Governmental and Veteran s

2.49-8303

776-3706 - N
976:8898 . VIS LA

FRAC 41
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“Washington, D.C. “:T//
S Heie A/c/fi‘faa/

Sy It appears that I can be counted as belng on your
‘| team. The Capitol Times newspaper here in Madison,

- laugh when I saw that the sender did not even sign hls
Cor her name..

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover Dlrector »A . . : : .
Dept. of The F.B.I. '

Dear Mr. Hoover:

E.

Wisconsin has done everything they can to -defeat and
destroy me also. The enclosed article was sent to me
and is from the Capitol Times newspaper. I had a good

. . P . A

I want you to know that you always have one friend
here. in Wisconsin. I was just re-elected by 8,000 votes
"to the State Senate. I 'am very proud of this v1ctory ’
and I feel that I won due to the stand I have taken and
will go on taking regarding communism in this great
Country of: ours-. : :

Some tlme during the middle of February I w111 be,

'in Washington for the National Rehabilitation Conference.

of the American Legion. I happen to be a member of the

‘National Legislative Commission of the American Legion

as well as the-Past Department Commander of the great ’
. State of Wisconsin. '

| %INAL FLED s 75— 57307 —~ D

Keep up the good work. The Left is trying to do all '
-they can to tear down the good character of any outstandlng" g
" leader. You can be sure that they are domng all they can
to destroy the President. , v

the near

= Looklng forward to seelng you sometime i
Ifuture.

C?Q/Q - ClreaZo L/gu,@

QQ/%W/7/ : .
//{O — @37/ . @ORDON W. ROSELET
!FZ/‘/r G?QE?eﬁ Senator, .17th Dlstrlct
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WASHINGTON—Inspxred by | {
. government’s peephole practicps,
decided to turn the tables on J.

h e
we

Edgar

Hoover and to conduct an mes{)lc

investigation into his private lifd,
We used some of the FBI'S
. offensive prying lechniques sgch

mox e

as

watching his house, inspectigg his
trash, questioning his neighbofs and
checking his movements,

As evidence that no one's’ frivate -
Jife is unassailable, we discovergd that
‘even the scrupulous Hoover ubed to
spend his summer vacatwns at La
Jolla, Calif, as the guest of Jan oil
mllhonaxre The late, Clint Mujchison
picked up Hoover's tab yeay| after

“year .at the Hotel Del Charrg ne’ar
_ their favorite race track, ’ :
. The durable old G-man, who vlll be
"76 on New Year’s Day, has puilt a

. formidable reputation upon nefrly

4

years of planted press notices, He has

“carefully publicized human stringt!

» carefully hidden human failing;
His public relations wizard

“produced the image of a ma
on, prepared for any encounts
vhere with public enemies, 5

" ist spies and other forces of

“G-man started hangmg ;
- { Christmias decoration on hi§;
R coup]e years ago, accordi g

dals rxpped down his Chnst
Hoover is so mindful of h§s i

sdy neighbors, that he never keeps his

" bulletproof government 1im

nsine

parked on the premises. Indtcad,

segds his chauffeur by persol
lac to pick up the official far.
driver then drives back to f¢tch
ver, who would rather stick z,he

. pavers for the chauffeur’s ¢
. than give ‘the appearance o
government limousing for

. DUrposes.

As .a measure of Hoo
" cumspeetion, he dropped al ybu
initial of his first name in 333
he learned that another m
* . John Edgar Hoover owed a |V
- ton store $900. The FBI chi
ways paid his bills prompt
first of the month. GL-5O

* HBLOSYRE

®mumus Mospitality

Yet our investigation turnpd u
Startling fact that Hoover, ({)x
“ual pxlgnma"es to the Del

ra ti .
|usi'1g al’
per"

,u
-,v\
Y‘

1 Cadil-

S an-
race

Bs, |
- ‘cupant. A small eagle roosts on the .
- letterbox left of the door.

e, -

p the! -

‘isn’t always able to separate himself
" from his image. In private, say inti-

" mates, he sometimes relapses into the

staccaty speech and steri mannerisms
that are expected of him.

Nor have the years appreciably soft-
ened the bulldog visage, nor ‘rusted
the steel-irap mind, nor mellowed the .
roaring temper. But he can also be a

. boon companion who relishes a good.
¢ Joke, a lively conversationalist who
- can discourse on an astonishing range
- of topics, a genial host who perscnaily
attends to the wants of his-guests.

L ®
Sinister Doormats
John Edgar Hoover, the man and

. the image, are enshrined in a jewel-
_ box home in a sedate Washington,

D.C., neighborhood of large houses
and old trees. Two doormats with the

initials JEH in white lettering against

a black background provide the only
clie to the identity of the eminent oc-

The foyer, scattered with onental
rugs, is dominated by a bronze, life-

" size bust of a grim Hoover. The walls

are covered w1th photos and other me-

lionaire Clint Murchison to pick up his
- bills. We have seen indisputable docu-

mentation that Hoover stayed in $100-

' a-day suites as Murchison’s guest. -

. 'The hotel was owned by Murchxson,
whose son, Clint Jr., acknowledged to
us that the FBI director was never
billed. “If he had offercd to pay,” said
young Clint, *Dad wouldn‘t have ac-
cepted it.”

At home, Hoover avoids parties, say
intimates, unless he is sure of the
guest list. He doesn’t want fo be seen
with unsavory characters. Yet he has
stayed at the Hotel Del Charro at the

.same-time some of the nation’s most  *
notorious gamblers and racketeers

have been registered there, attracted
like Hoover by the races.

The old Goman hasw't been able to
hide the fact that he plays the borses.

But he has sought to mitigate any
" damage this may do to his square-

i Jawed image by spreading the word
" heis strictly a $2 bettor. This is faith-
o to the .

fully confirmed b; thois-e who
track with him, ! oSun
But at Jeast one racing companion

told: us confidentially that the §2 bet- s
. ting is’ a myth. He' asserts Hoover,

track at La Jolla, permitted oil mil-

"Hoover .

J ack Anderson

menfos of his exploits, Intimates say

-he hever discards a gift. Among the @
- oddities he has accumulated, recalls a *
- . visitor, is one of the earliest stereos )

with a-color-sound lightshow 'attach—i

ment. | :
‘The presence of the nation’ s top cop )

_in the neighbbrhood, say residents;

hasn't intimidated eriminals who have .|
burglarized at least six homes, stolen -

* . an auto, and made off with other loose -

valuables over the past several -
months: A next-door neighbor has sof -
little confidence in Hoover's ability tof -

"deter crime that he keeps his house]
~spotlighted at night, Indeed, the chief -

——
. 1thou«h he. 1‘nay make occaswna} app
. ‘pearances at. the §2 window to bolster "

the legend, also sends secret bets. b
" .inessengers to the $100 window.
LR *
"ARed mlerrmg"
‘Once at the Del Mar track, Hoover
2 commented to Clint Murchinson” and
Sid Richardson, both late Texas oil

millionaires, thal it was too bad the,
-+ profits from the track couldn’t be used*

for some worthy purpose such as com-’

. batting juvenile delinquency. The two

oilmen promptly formed Boys, Inc.,\
- which purchased the track.
" The track’s motto, “Where the Turf
Meets the Surf,” was revised by wags
" to “Where the Oil Meets the Soil,” and
- skeptics .claimed the  purchase ‘was
“merely a tax dodge. But Clint, Jr,,
“who has headed Boys, Inc., since his
father died, said the track had
“brought in $2.5 million to combat juve-;
- nile delinquency. He -said the. princi--
pals not only had taken no personal
- benefits from the track but had even
refused directors’ fees. Because of the.
- -bad publicity, however, Boys, Inc.,-
' has disposed of its track interests. . -
- Wewill continue our. report on 3.

Edg‘glwﬂooyer in future ca_h_x,mn&_-_c .

ALL IMFéRﬂATIOH CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
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SUBJECT: APPEARANCE OF JAUK ANDERSON :

ON "THE DICKCAVETT SHOW"
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My memorandum of 1-28~71, noted the appearance
of Jack Anderson on captioned program and summarized his |
allegations concerning the Director and the Bureau. It was also (
noted that we were making arrangements to obtain an.audio !
recording of this program., This recording has been received,
and the attached transcript of that portion of Anderson's interview
in which the Director and the FBI were mentioned was prepared.

 ,RECOMMENDATION: . |
For information, \/ | .
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1 - Mr, Sullivan - Enclosure ’ _ o :
1 - Mr. Bishop - Enclosure . \%% ‘ :

- 1 - Miss Gandy - Enclosure i “RECAZ i

1 - Miss Holmes - Enclosure
1 - M. A. Jones - Enclosure
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EXCERPT FROM INTERVIEW OF
COLUMNIST JACK ANDERSON ON
"TH:E DICK CAVETT SHOW"

MR, CAVETT:

MR. ANDERSON:

You've been having fun lately with a--with a venerable
American institution, Mr, Hoover, In a way you've been

sort of prodding him with columns,..fairly recently...
subjecting him to what you talk about as what the FBI does

to other people., Well, have you actually snooped in his trash?
Oh yeah, sure, He's been spying and snooping on people for |
47 years, and at the age of 76, it just seemed to me that it
was time somebody investigated him. So I asked my staff

to go out and do that, and I told them to be sure to use

every one of the offensive methods that the FBI uses and,

they, they park--I have one reporter with long sideburns and
a little old foreign jalopy, red jalopy. He parks that in front
of Hoover's house and he ostentatiously opens up the newspaper
and reads it in ¥BI fashion, you know, while he waits for the
great man to come out, And then when he comes out, he

tails him. He clocked him going, he clocked him going 40 in

the 30-mile zone.

P 50083 -4
[ENCLOSURE




MR.

CAVETT:

Is this an exclusive? Have you revealed this before?

Ah ha, we've made news here tonight,

MR. ANDERSON: No, we, we inspect his trash and I told him, I says when
you inspect the trash, rattle the cans so people will know
what your doing and. ..

MR, CAVETT: Isn't it a little dangerous toying with Mr. Hoover's...

MR. 'ANDERSON: Well, I think it's been harder on him because the last two

| times he hasn't put his trash out, and I don't know what
in the world he's doing with it.

MR, CAVETT: I wonder. Haven't you gotten any reaction to this from him?
He is, as you know, a very powerful man,

MR, ANDERSON: Yes, he is, ‘and.,. .well, he has at least a fiercesome image.

You've seen that old Wizard of Oz movie that Judy Garland
made and recall that, that the Wizard had all these great and
horrifying and fiercesome devices...this great artificial
front but behind it he was kind of a fidgity old man., After
our investigation of Hoover, I've decided he's sort of like
the Wizard of Oz...because behind this terrifying...and it is
terrifying. We talked...when we interview people about

Hoover, they will literally look over both shoulders before



they will talk, and then they'll say,, '"Let's move out in the

hall, ' and then they'll praise him after they get out in the

hall...sometimes. They're so frigitenedof this man,

MR, CAVETT:

MR. ANDERSON:

MR, CAVETT:

Presidents...the first thing John F. Kennedy did was to
reappoint Hoover. The first thing Lyndon Johnson did was
to extend his term, give him a waiver so that he could serve
beyond 70 years., On Capitol Hill, J. Edgar Hoover is
shown more deference than motherhood, and they're
frightened of him and I think they're wrong because my
reporters who've been tailing him, Dick, tell me that he
crouches over on the right-hand side and snuggles down in
the only bullet-proof car in Washington other than the
President’s. And he sticks his hat over on the left-hand side.
Yeah,

And this strikes me as a guy I ought not to be scared of,

He seems to be more scared of,..you know, he's crouching
down here with his hat over here and...

Was it you who first revealed that? That's been known for

some time, DidI read that in your column, I wonder, the hat?



ANDERSON:

We've written that, We've written that.

Yeah, yeah,..

Dl*’

]
IIUC e ¢ e

ANDERSON:

But what if he called you upﬂ and said,'"Todk, ..""

But we have...we have tailed him and we've...we find, for

example, the FBI is run by these two old men, 76-year old
J. Edgar Hoover and his close and constant associate,
Clyde Tolson, who is 70, Well,Hoover's, at 76, is more
durable than Tolson, Tolson, is, is, he sort of totters
around, and the two of them have sort of outlived all their

friends, and as a result they have only each other. And,

‘my...my...correspondents tell me that, as he follows them,

they spend, well, every night they alternate. One night they'll

go to Hoover's home for dinner and the next night they go to
Tolson's apartment for dinner. Every morning Hoover drives

by and picks up Tolsy...he doesn't go by the front door...sneaks
around the back of the apartment building in his bullet-proof
limousine, picks up Tolson, drops him off at night, They eat
every day at the Rib Room in The Mayflower Hotel where

Hoover has cotté.ge cheese and grapefruit salad and where Tolsoh
has creamed chicken soup, except on Tuesdays. On Tuesdays, he

eats bean soup with ketchup poured init,’

-4 -



MR, CAVETT:

Egad, you're full of valuable information, I must say.

Well--but it isn't unlikely, is it, to play the Devil's advocate

for a moment...that two men in that peculiar a job would

MR, ANDERSON:

MR, CAVETT:

MR, ANDERSON:

not be out carousing, talking loosely with all sorts of

people, because they have, by definition, a very insulated
kind of life to lead.

Weli, it's insulated, I'll agree with you, They...and I would
also, I think it's important to say, that certainly they did
build up a formidable organization,

Yes. You did...you eventually had a column in which you
praised Mr. Hoover and a lot of people went, '""Ah hah, you
probably got a phone call,”" Did you? Did you?

No. No. I don't think that he would call me., But it is true
that they have built up a remarkable organization, Of all

the thousands of FBI Agents who have gone through, there has
never been a single case of embezzlement, never been a
single case of treason., Their discipline is remarkable.
Some of the ex-FBI Agents I talked to, the kind of discipline
they have there maybe is a little too remarkable, They're

so frightened of the Director, for éxample, that according

-5-



to a couple of Agents, former Agents that I've talked to,

one of Hoover's habits is when. . .he likes the Agents to

leave wide margins in their reports because he has a habitl

of scribbling intemperate comments --sort of editorial
reactions to their reports initialed, "H." And none of

the high and mighty have been spared from his scathing
comments, and these arengwlittered throughout the raw
files of the FBI. But once there was a new Agent who

had come to Washington. He didn't know about these wide
margins and he had a thin margin, 'so these former Agents
tell us, and so Hoover, seeing the report, got disturbed,
got annoyed and scribbled way up on the top, "Watch out

for the borders," signed "H." Well, now the lower echelon
said, '"Well, the old man must know something,” And they
sent a special, they sent Special Agents up to Canada, and
they sent Special Agents to Mexico because they didn't know
which border. And they were...for about two weeks, , .before
somebody finally found out what he meant was he wanted the

margins to be...



MR. CAVETT:

But they did get John Dillinger. You will,,, .after this message,
we'll be right back.,

ok sk sk k¥ 2% K ok %k K

MR, CAVETT:

MR, ANDERSON:

Mr. Anderson, you must have made some unincurable

enemies in your time., What do they try to do to you, how

do they try to pressure you, \;‘3 do they try to get you to
4

;\f
Lk

lay off? g {
Well, most of them use socia.éi{ f)ressures and when those
‘% .

fail they bring all kinds of préssures. When we bega
investigating Senator Tom Dodd, who is, as you may recall,
almost became Vice President, it-was between Humphrey
and Dodd, they both went to the White House ;vhere
Humphrey got anointed. We had...we counted 18 FBI
Agents who were assigned to investigate, Now we had
accused Dodd of violating Federal laws, and so we happily
sat back and assumed that the FBI was investigating thesé
Federal charges that we'd made. Turned out they were
investigating us. They were trying to find out where the
information came from, and they began harassing our sources,

You get that kind of pressure.

-7 -



MR, CAVETT: How do they harass your sources?

MR, ANDERSON: One method they used, these were young kids, they

went 1nto one oi them,,.we're irom the FBI,"’ flashing

their badges and asking them the kind of questions that
appear in rogue's galleries now, What color is your...
what color is your eye, color of hair, what's your weight,
and taking all this down as if they're making some kind

of reference for criminal prosecution, It's a form of

intimidation,
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Dear| |

4 I do want to thank you for the thoughtfulness
"/ which prompted your telegram yesterday. Iam, of course,
e well aware of Mr. Anderson's ridicunlous mouthings, and
it has long been my policy not to dignify this kind of irre-
sponsible reporting by responding to it in any way.

Again, let me assure you of my deep
appreciation for your kind sertircents and expression
of confidence.

i Sincerely yours,
SRPRTeE L J. Edger Hoover

[N N TR

1 - Denver - Enclosure

1 - Mir, Sullivan (detached)
1 - Mr. Bishop (detached)
1 - Miss Gandy (detached)
1 - Miss Holmes (detached)
1-M. A, Jones (deta.ched)
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NOTE: See M. A Jones$ to Bishop memo dated 1 28 '71 captioned
' "*Appearance of Jack Anderson on '"The Dick Cavett Show, ' American
N Broadcasting Company, January 2%, 1971." .. '

CJH: dkgdﬂ’
(10) _

/t/




o ﬁ,\:‘ ' . o ' ) o . L
voFEm s 0 FED""Ugﬂmormvssr 10 ’
S commOWICATIONS SECNON A 4
JAN 2 81971 '

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASIIFIED

DATE =02 -2007T BT 605348 qauy mEwsre/1ley

JA002 336A EST JAN 28 71 (24)AA025 KBO7TS
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J EDGAR HOOWER - Tovwr it

THIS IS TO EXPRESS TO YOU MY SUPPORT OF YOU AS DIRECTOR I HAVE
JUST SEEN MR ANDERSON ON THE CAVETT SHOW AND I AM ALARMED THAT \‘
YOU DO NOT RESPOND TO SUCH TRASH, I WOULD BE DELIGHTED AND ‘
APPRECIATIVE OF ANY ACTION YOU MIGHT TAKE IN RESPONSE TO HIS
PREJUDICIAL ACTION AS BEST REGARDS TO YOU ‘
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. Walters :

ol )il i

: : /’ 7 7 Holmes ,
‘// Gandy

ON "THE DICR\CAVETT SHOW" - W@/ |
AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANY \\ 4 l/ ;
I

JANUARY 27, 1971

The Director has received a telegram from|
| | dated 1-28-171, | frefers to |
the appearance of "Mr. Anderson' on captioned program, | |indicates b6
ihe supports the Director and is concerned that Mr, Hoover does not take some [ p7C
action in connection with the remarks of Anderson.
AR 4 A
[ Bufiles contain no information concernmg: Dick Cavett, N
\ Z of course, is host of a late-night television '"talk' show which is presented natlon- >
wide and frequently features controversial guests. 3
N
It has been determined that it was columnist Jack Anderson, |
who appeared on this program last night, There was some discussion of his recent~y
articles concerning the Director, Andersou stated that since the Bureau Q"
investigated people, he felt that it was about time someone looked into the activities )

-1of the Director. Accordingly, one of his representatives, wearing a beard and
driving a sports car, followed the Director each morning when he left his house.
JAnderson noted that on these occasions the Director's car would pick up Mr, Tolsong
lenroute, Anderson said that his man also observed the Director and Mr, Tolson

as they lunched on soup with ketchup at The Mayflower, Later, Anderson's
representative followed the Director and Mr. Tolson when they left the office

in the evening, and it was noted that they customarily ate dinner at the home of
|either the Director or Mr, Tolson,

COPY FILEDIN 2

-~ At this point, Anderson remarked that both the Director and
Mr. Tolson had outlived their social contemporaries, and it was for this reason
that they customarily dined alone. Cavett suggested that this might not be true,
pointing out that inasmuch as the Director and Mr. Tolson are involved in work
affecting the internal security, they must take the precaution of limiting their
outside social contacts. Anderson said that the Director was alert and physically

{able to do his job, but that this did not apply to his companieon; son.
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M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo

Anderson also claimed that the Director was very particular

that reports should have large borders, He said that on one occasion Mr. Hoover

about the appearances of written documents prepared in the Bureau and insisted |

was reviewing a report submitted by a new Agent and was dissatisfied with the
size of the margins. According to Anderson, the Director wrote on the report,
"Watch the bordérs.' Anderson then claimed that this admonition was interpreted
by Mr. Hoover's subordinates: to mean that some peril existed along the
boundaries of our country and that this resulted in Agents being assigned this

Jduty along those borders.

Elsewhere, mention was made of Anderson's 'leaks' from the
White House. Cavett sharply questioned Anderson regarding this, suggesting
that this type of news gathering could be detrimental to our internal security.
Anderson said that he felt he had a duty to let the people know what was going
on within the government. This was his thinking also when he exposed the
activities of Senator Dodd, although he personally feit very sorry for Dodd.

Through our contact with the American Braadcasting Company,
we have made arrangements to obtain an audio recording of this program, As
soon as it has been prepared, it will be forwarded to the Bureau.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(1) That the attached letter of appreciation over the Director's Eﬁgc
signature to| | be approved and sent. '

O, -

(2) That upon receipt of the above recording of Cavett's program,
a transcript of Cavett's interview of Anderson be prepared by the Crime
Research Section.,

v e
2 V4'a
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SUBJECT: JACK ANDERSON
TRANSCRIPT OF TAPE
.

el

Attached is a transcript of a tape containing
material from Jack Anderson for use on radio and in his column,
which will be released during week beginning Friday, February 5, 1971,

RECOMMENDATION: /

For information.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-02-2007 BY 60324 auc baw/rs/lsg

COMMENTS OF JACK ANDERSON
TO BE AIRED ON FUTURE RADIO PROGRAM

answers to no one except the President of the United States. Even
Presidents who may have wished to replace him have thought better
of the idea. Technically, Hoover is supposed to be subject to the
Attorney General, but the durable old G-man has been able to get
along with each Attorney General only to the degree that the FBI
is left unmolested. On Capitol Hill, the FBI is accorded the
same deference as motherhood. When Hoover speaks about law
enforcement, the most penny-pinching Congressmen forget their
speeches about economy and vote eagerly for his budget request.
For several months, Florida's Congressman Claude Pepper has
been trying to get Hoover to testify before the House Crime
Committee. The FBI Chief is supposed to be leading the war
against crime, but he's refused to appear before the Committee,
In Washington, the great G-man decides what appearances he'll
make and what appearances he won't make and he doesn't like to- :
testify at Congressional hearings except to make his annual pitch -
for more appropriations, Pepper personally asked Attorney General :
John Mitchell whether the Committee could count on hié cooperation.
Gy-s0055- 4/4f
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Mitchell gave his pledge of full cooperation. But when Pepper invited

Hoover as a witness, the FBI boss said ''no." Then Pepper tried to

get one of Hoover's top statisticians to testify, but the FBI said the

man was out of town, Well, Hoover remains the only man in

Washington who's able to put himself above Congress,
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' g INFORMA TION CONCERNING |
2 .
/ Jack Anderson's '"The Washington Merry-Go-Round' column
appearing in the ""Washington Post" of 2/4/71, and entitled "Hoover Neither

uffm, the society shrink, about his nightmares." Anderson’ goes on to state -
th t although Dr. Ruffin demes treating the Director, a '"veteran newsman
Duncan Groner, a close friend of the doctor's,’ was one of the sources of this
information who was willing to be identified. 50 e f‘—»?»/ﬂ

The current "Directory of Medical Spec1ahsts" lists ynder the étf
section of Psychiatry and Neurology one Dr. Marshall de Gra;ffenr1e Ruffin
with an office at 2015 R Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. (It is to be notéd that i
the current Washington telephone d1rectory carries Dr. Ruffin with the aforemention
office address and a resident address of 5116 Rockwood Parkway, N.W., |
Washington, D.C .) The™Mirectory'indicates Dr. Ruffin was born in 1910 at 7}635.
/5) /(,ﬂ// Roanoke, Virginia, and received his medical degree from Harvard University in |
1936, It further reflects that he served in the U.S. Army 1943-46, as a Flight f
Surgeon and held the rank of Lieutenant Colonel. His professional background :
|

|
|
!
|
|
|
|
! ero Nor Ogre'' reports that the Director has ""consulted Dr. Marshall de G. }
i
i
|
1
|
l
|

includes staff position at the George Washington University Hospital and a position
as an Assistant Clinical Professor of Psychiatry since 1956. He is also shown

as being a member of the Mental Health Commission, Federal Court for
Washington, D.C,

Bufiles indicate that in the late 1940's, one Dr. Marshall de G. l
Ruffin, Washington, D.C., was a member of the Federatibn of American Scientists, |
Washington, D.C., concerning which we conducted an Internal Security-C ‘
investigation. A check of the files of the Identification Division disclosed a civil
print (military),apparently pertaining to Ruffin, with a complete date of birth of !
9/9/10. No arrest record identifiable with him was found. The files of the D1rector
Office also fail to disclose any refe:g@e identifiable w #jr Ruffin,
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M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: DR. MARSHALL DE G. RUFFIN;
DUNCAN GRONER, WASHINGTON,D.C,

newsman Duncan Groner.

The 7/23/70 issue of the "Bradenton Herald" contained an article
by staff writer Duncan G. Groner, which incorrectly inferred that the Tampa FBI
Office, which then had under investigation a civil rights case involving the v
Manatee County, Florida, Sheriff's Office, was also looking into the administration
of the Sheriff's Office. SAC at Tampa contacted Groner bringing to his attention
the error in the article, and Groner expressed apology for his misunderstanding
noting that he "wouldn't do it again." (44-46065-4)

On '7/24/10, this same Duncan Groner was a complainant in another |
civil rights case subsequently investigated by our Tampa Office, which involved
allegations of police brutality at the Manatee County Jail, Bradenton, Florida.

(44-46374-1)

|
|
|
i
|
B In March, 1968, Duncan Groner, then a local representative of the 1
""St. Petersburg Times," St. Petersburg, Florida, contacted FBI Headquarters ‘
requesting information for an article concerning our National Crime Information
Center(NCIC) tie-in with the Pinellas, Florida, County Sheriff's Office. It was }
recommended and approved that we furnish him with reprint material concerning |
the NCIC, which was done on 3/28/68. (94-34091-51) *

|

|

|

Standard reference material, including local telephone and city
directories, as well as the 1970 Congressional Directory, contain no reference
~identifiable with Groner.

It is noted that prior to 1964 we enjoyed favorable relations with

the ""St. Petersburg Times, " but since then that newspaper has taken ''pot shots"

at the FBI by carrying an editorial challenging The Uniform Crime Reports

statistics (1965), printing a snide editorial cartoon of the Director (1965), and by

carrying a critical article concerning the FBI by persistent Bureau critic,

Richard Harwood of the "Washington Post' (1968). "The St. Petersburg Times" 5

has, however, carried a number of items favorable to the Bureau since 1964, 1
|

Files of the Director's Office contain no information identifiable with
Groner. '

|
|
‘ |
A review of civil and arrest fingerprint records in the Identification 1

Division contain an arrest record, possibly identical with Groner, for Duncan’ |
Goldth 1'381 FBI Number 709555 H. This Duncan Groner, a news reporter, |
|

|

residing at 332 Beach Drive, N,E,, St. Petersburg, Florida, was arrested on
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M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: DR. MARSHALL DE G. RUFFIN;
DUNCAN GRONER, WASHINGTON, D.C.

n/a/en.
{0
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Norfolk, Virginia. A copy of this record is attached.

RECOMMENDA TION:

None. For information.,

Yo VT

&
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE L 2=4-71 458‘

- c T . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION RE— LT
T T e ‘ ~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20337 ‘
The following FBI record, NUMBER 709 535 H , is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FB! by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE 1S DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

P

CONTRISUTOR OF ARRESTED OR : - .
HNGERPRINTS NAME AND NUMBER RECEIVED CHARGE DISPOSITION
F =
Army Duncan May-13,
Goldthwaite 1942
Groner

JALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

#12065141 ’ HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED :
' DATE 07-02-2007 BY 60324 auc, baw/rs/s/lsg -

Civil Service Duncan G. Groner|June 14, .

Commission , 1946 '
Sheriff's Office |[Duncan July 9, |driving while
Bartow Florida Goldthwaite 1967 intoxicated
' Groner
#B=25,208

Qince neittier ﬁngerpm ir;o{n:i‘:x' o
t4entifying number Wh ‘
i‘ge:urf%iles accompaqu your n::?\‘r'\e

Bl cannot guaranteg N any

that this material concerns the

i interesied. :
individual in whom you are !

9/ -\s2054— 45

Notations indicated by * are NOT bated on fingerprints in FB! files but are listed only as investigative leads es
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

TR TTT John Ec!gar Hoover
¢ ERCHON v Director




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE =~ 2-4 71 45—;

- '" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : St
e e ‘ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20537 ‘
. ' | r
FBI record NUMBER 709 555 H -~

The followin m(ormu om
is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. ;

All descriptive factors (if any) furnished by you match
those in our identification file unless herein quoted.

—pescription and Related Data: '

Race: White

Sex: Male ‘

Height: 6 feet 3 inches

Weight: 165 pounds ;
) DM"/ &;@/&J @OLd/&Aw#z’zle Gyé,ue,gr ‘

Hair: Brown e b ‘
_ Dg ﬂ/c,q,/v é %‘POR/ e

Eyes: Brown

Duw G XGoro net
Date and Place of Birth: December 19, 1911; Norfolk, Virginia

Scars and Marks: Unknown’

Address:  (in 1967) 332 Beach Drive, Northeast, Saint Petersburg,
Florida ’ ' '

e S b

e

Occupation: News Reporter

— . .~

R -~ e ~ ~ e, -~ -~ - - BEN T

.

‘)

Since neither fingerprints nor aw
identifying number which is indexed:
in our tiles accompanied your request,
FBI cannot guarsntee in any manner
that this material concerns the

. individugl in whom you are interested,

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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The follévﬁng FBl record, NUMBER

=

709 555 H

WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

‘ S — |
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENY OF JUSTICE 2-4-71 4?3,
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e S
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20537 ‘

, Is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMM‘UN!CATE

CONTHBUTOR OF
HINGERPRINTS

NAME AND NUMRER

ARRESTED Of
RECEIVED

CHRARGE

DISPOSITION

——

United States Secret

Civil print from
Service Washingto
identified with t

to contributor, April 3, 14

his recond and returned
68. :

'Since neither fingerprints nor ap

.identiiy_ing number which is indexdd:
in our files accompanied your requpst,

FBI capnot guarantee in any mann
that this material concerns the

{ndividual in whom you are interested,

Notations indicated by

* are NOT based on fingerprints in FBl files but are listed only as investigative leads as

being possibly identical with subject of this record.

3

John Edgar Hoover

Director




